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September 12, 1989

Certified Mail -- Return Receipt Regquested

Thomas D. Getz, Chief

Division of Air & Hazardous Materials
Department of Environmental Managsment
291 Promenade Street

Providence, RI 02908-57€&7

Re: U.S. Naval Education & Training Center
(EPA ID # RIT170024243)

Dear Mr. Getz:

Oon July 28, 1989, a RCRA compliiance inspection was conducted at
tihe U.S. Naval Education & Training Center (NETC) in Newport, RI
by Cynthia Gianfrancescc of your office and Frank Battaglia of my
staff. A copy of the Trip Report and CMEL Log are enclesed for
your review and follow-up compliance action.

The purpose of this letter is to provide notice that EPA has
found NETC te be in wiclation of the following state and federal
hazardous waste management regulations:

Violation Federal State
Class Reguletaion Regulation Description
Class 1 40 CFR 270.30(a) Rule 2.02 Duty to comply
with permit
conditions.
Class II 40 CFR 264.16(c) Rule 9.06 ‘ Failure to

ensure that all
NETC personnel
complete an
annual trainirg
program.

Section VII(D) of the Final Authorization Memorandum of Agreement
makes it the primary obligation of the state, to take timely and
appropriate action against persons in violation of RCRA. This
section includes violations detected by federal ccmpliance
inspections.
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It 1s our understanding that Rhode Island plans to issue a MNotice
of Violation reqguiring compliance by a set date to NETC. Please
forward a copy of your compliance action or evidence of
compliance within twenty (20) working days of receipt of this
letter to:

Margaret Mullins, Compliance Analyst

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region I
JFK Federal Building, (HRW-CAN3)

Boston, Massachusetts 02203

In addition, please report your compliance actiongs related to
this case on your monthly enforcement log.

Should you fail to require compliance by a certain date and/or
remedy the deficiencies noted above within the tims specified,
'EPA reserves the right to initiate an enforcement actior under
Section 2008(a)(2) of RCRA. 1If you find you do not have the
resources to respond within this time period, please consider
referring the case to EPA for Federal enforcement action.

If you have any questions on this case or reguire addrt-onal
information, please contact Frank Battaglia of my staff at
(617) 573-9643.

Sincerely,

WJQL(_/——

Merrill S. Hohman, Director
Waste Management Division

Enclosures

cc: Frank Battaglia, EPA
Margaret Mullins, EPA
Cynthia, Gianfrancesco, RI DEM
Rachel Marino, NETC
John P. Kolicius, NORTHNAYFACENGCCM
Mr. valenti, NORTHNAVFACEMGCOM
Richard Gillespie, NORTHNAVFACENGCOM




UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION I
J.F.K. Federal Building, Boston, MA 02203

MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 31, 1989
SUBJ: RCRA Inspection Report for the U.S. Naval
Education & Training Center (NETC)
FROM: Frank Battda§19a, Environmental Engineer
NH/RI Waste Regulation Section
TO: John Sma?done: Acting Chief

NH/RI Waste Regulation Section

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Facility Name and Address: U.S. Naval Educzation &
) Training Center
Newport, RI (02841-5000
(401) 841-3735

B. RCRA Contact: Rachel Marino

C. Responhsible Official: Captain J. Barnes
Commander, U.S. NETZ

D. Date of Inspection: July 28, 1989

E. Purpose of Inspection: Land Ban & CEI Inspection - Joint

with the RI DEM

F. Persons Participating on the Inspection:

Frank Battaglia - EPA

Cynthia Gianfrancesco - RI DEM
Rachel Marino - NETC

Robert Moore - NETC

II. RCRA REPORTING/INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

Facility I.D. Number: RI1170024243
Type of Operation: Generator, Storage

Ow>»

Generator, TSD

Date of Notification to EPA: 8-18-80

Date of Submittal of Part A to EPA: 11-19-80

Date Part B was called by EPA: 2-19-82;

by state: 2-19-82.

Date Part B was received: 8-26-83

Date Permit was issued: 9-10-86 No HSWA component.
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Type of Operation for which notification has been received:




III. SOURCE DESCRIPTION

The Naval Education and Training Center (NETC) provides general
naval education and training for Officers and Enlisted Personnel
in the U.S. Navy. Shcre support for U.S. Navy vessels is also
provided. Among the activities included at the complex are: the
Naval Hospital, Naval Regional Dental Center, Naval War College,
Ssurface Warfare Officer’s School, Shore Intermediate Maintenance
Activity, and Naval Surface Group Four.

NETC generates, throughout its complex and on its ships, listed
and characteristic hazardous wastes. The facility is permitted
for the storage of hazardous waste for longer than ninety days.
No hazardous waste treatment or disposal occurs at the facility.
Al11 hazardous waste is eventually shipped off-site for subsequent

treatment or disposal. The container storage site is located
adjacent to Building 1166 in the Coddington Cove area of the NETC
complex in Newport, RI. Various hazardous wastes are stored in

fifty-five gallon drums or "overpacked"” drums. The storage area
has a poured concrete floor which provides six separate
containment basins, allowing for segregation of any possible
incompatible hazardous wastes. The building is ecquipped with an
automatic fire suppression system, safety equipment and a
telephone. The area is enclosed by a locked chain 1ink fence and
clearly labeled as a hazardous waste area and a no smoking area.
The maximum storage capacity of the site is 2640 gallons or 48
fifty-five gallon drums. Normal storage capacity is 24 fifty-
five gallon drums per the permit. The facility regularly handles
the following waste types: D0OO1, DOG2, D0OO8, DO0OS, DOtt1, FOO1,
FO03, FO08, and U122.

IV. GENERAL OBSERVATIONS

NETC’s hazardous waste management facility is in good order. No
spills or leaks or other potentially dangerous situations were
observed. Facility personnel have shown a continued improvement
in their hazardous waste management practices. The facility 1is
kept clean and orderly. A1l reguired documents are available for
review, although it is suggested that copies of all manifests be
kept in the hazardous waste coordinator’s (i.e., Rachel Marino)
files, in order to facilitate the review and cross-checking of
the various manifest copies.

A. Permit Conditions

The violation observed was the noncompliance with a permit
condition to close storage tanks 53 and 56 by 19&88. These
tanks contain sludge, water, and oil. Sample analysis of
the 3 layers indicate that the oil layer is a hazardous
waste due to its high lead content (50 ppm average). 40 CFR
270.30(a), as incorporated by RI Rule 2.02, requires the
permittee to comply with all conditions of their permit,
unless, such noncompliance is authorized in an emergency
permit. Any permit noncompliance, not authorized by any
emergency permit, constitutes a violation of the Resource
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Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) and 1s grounds for
enforcement action; for permit termination, revocation and
reissuance, or modification; or for denial of a permit
renewal application.

The NETC has submitted a closure plan for these tanks and
the RI DEM approved this plan on February 1, 1983%. A letter
sent to the RI DEM from NETC on July 27, 1989, indicates
that NETC is seeking funding for closure of these tanks but
the earliest they anticipate funding is 1992. Although, DEM
and NETC are attempting to rescolve this issue, EPA believes
that these tanks must be clean closed as soon as possible
per the February 1, 18898 approved closure plan. NETC should
be put on a compliance schedule for tank closure and clean-
up of other environmental probiems (i.e., groundwater
contamination) associated with these tanks.

B. Personnel Training

NETC conducts monthiy meetings of the Hazardous Waste
Committee for continuing training purposes. Some personnel
have not attended these meetings and thus have not completed
their yearly training updates. These personnel are: Don
Levesque, J. Matthews, Don Burkhardt, Katherine Shoppell,
and James Sullivan. This is a violation of 40 CFR
264.,16(c), as incorporated by RI Rule 9.06. A1l other
training documentation was in ordcer.

C. Land Disposal Restricticn Review

There were no land ban violations observed during this
inspection. NETC has done a fine job of complying with the
land disposal restriction requirements of 40 CFR Part 268.

SUMMARY OF VIOLATIONS

Violation Class Regulation

Duty to comply with permit I 40 CFR 270.30(a)
conditions. RI'Rule 2.02
Failure to ensure that all I1 40 CFR 264.156(c)
facility personnel complete RI Rule 9.06

an annual training program.



